

New Program Proposal

Date Submitted: 04/16/21 3:21 pm

Viewing: **TBD-2094 : R-ADM-Program-Certificate in Multidisciplinary Studies in Mental Health and Well-Being**

Last edit: 04/20/21 4:02 pm

Last modified by: nataliephelan

Changes proposed by: nataliephelan

In Workflow

1. REGS ADM Review
2. PRE SCCASP
3. SCCASP
4. Senate
5. PRE CalEditor
6. CalEditor

Approval Path

1. 04/16/21 4:07 pm
Jen Sugar (jensugar):
Approved for REGS ADM Review
2. 04/16/21 4:12 pm
Natalie Phelan (nataliephelan):
Approved for PRE SCCASP
3. 05/04/21 4:21 pm
Erika Strathearn (erikastrathearn):
Approved for SCCASP

Effective Date	2021-22
Workflow	majormod
Program Code	TBD-2094
Level	Undergraduate
Faculty	Not Applicable
Academic Unit	Regulations: Admissions
Degree	
Title	R-ADM-Program-Certificate in Multidisciplinary Studies in Mental Health and Well-Being

Program Requirements

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for admission to the Certificate in Multidisciplinary Studies in Mental Health and Well-Being, applicants must:

- have successfully completed any undergraduate degree, or;
- meet the admission requirements for the Bachelor of Arts, or;
- be currently enrolled and in Good Standing in any degree offered at Carleton

Note: Students who are currently enrolled in, or have graduated from, a degree in Psychology with the Stream in Mental Health and Well-Being are not eligible for this program.

New Resources	No New Resources
Summary	Admissions regs for new certificate recently approved by Senate.
Rationale	Creating an admissions regulation for the Certificate in Multidisciplinary Studies in Mental Health and Well-Being
Transition/Implementation	

Program reviewer comments **nataliephelan (04/20/21 4:02 pm)**: Language edits per Jen S. following SCCASP discussion.

Key: 2094

Date Submitted: 01/28/21 4:35 pm

Viewing: **TBD-1952 : R-UG-3.2.7 Bachelor of Industrial Design**

Last approved: 04/15/20 3:41 pm

Last edit: 04/20/21 3:46 pm

Last modified by: nataliephelan

Changes proposed by: sarahcleary

In Workflow

1. REGS RO UG Review
2. PRE SCCASP
3. SCCASP
4. Senate
5. PRE CalEditor
6. CalEditor

Approval Path

1. 01/29/21 4:01 pm
Dotty Nwakanma
(dottynwakanma):
Approved for REGS RO
UG Review
2. 02/05/21 10:47 am
Sarah Cleary
(sarahcleary): Approved
for PRE SCCASP
3. 05/04/21 4:21 pm
Erika Strathearn
(erikastrathearn):
Approved for SCCASP

History

1. May 15, 2019 by Mike Labreque (mikelabreque)
2. Feb 10, 2020 by Sarah Cleary (sarahcleary)
3. Apr 15, 2020 by Sarah Cleary (sarahcleary)

Calendar Pages Using this
Program

[Industrial Design](#)

Effective Date 2022-23

Workflow **majormod minormod**

Program Code TBD-1952

Level Undergraduate

Faculty Not Applicable

Academic Unit Regulations: RO

Degree	Not Applicable
Title	R-UG-3.2.7 Bachelor of Industrial Design

Program Requirements

~~Academic Performance Evaluation for Bachelor of Industrial Design~~ Academic Continuation Evaluation for Students in the Bachelor of Industrial Design

Students in the Bachelor of Industrial Design degree are assessed at each Academic Continuation Evaluation (ACE) Academic Performance Evaluation using their Overall CGPA and the Industrial Design Core courses. (The Industrial Design program does not distinguish a set of courses forming a Major).

The following evaluation criteria apply: ~~in addition~~:

1. ~~students are subject to an evaluation at the end of the winter term if they have completed 4.0 credits since admission or since the preceding evaluation; students who have attempted a minimum will receive an evaluation of 5.5 credits will receive an evaluation of~~ their Overall CGPA and their Industrial Design Core courses at the end of each term. ~~Winter term as long as they have completed a Core course in the preceding summer, fall or winter terms.~~

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN CORE COURSES

<u>IDES 1300</u> [0.5]	Projects IA
<u>IDES 1301</u> [0.5]	Projects IB
<u>IDES 2300</u> [0.5]	Projects IIA
<u>IDES 2302</u> [0.5]	Projects IIB
<u>IDES 3302</u> [0.5]	Projects IIIB
<u>IDES 3310</u> [0.5]	Projects IIIA
<u>IDES 4301</u> [0.5]	Minor Projects

1. ~~Eligible to Continue (EC) requires Good Standing~~ Good Standing requires a grade of C- or better in each of the Industrial Design Core courses as well as an Overall CGPA at or above the minimum University requirement. ~~given in Table 1 of Section 3.2.7. Academic Warning~~
2. Students ~~will~~ who are not assigned the status Good Standing (GS), Continue in Alternate (CA) or Dismissed from Program (DP) ~~will be placed~~ on Academic Warning (AW) when the following conditions apply: -
 1. ~~the have an Overall CGPA that is lower less than the minimum required for Eligible to Continue (EC). 1.00,~~
 2. ~~the have received a grade of less than C- in a the same Core course is less than C-. twice, The following conditions apply: a student who is on Academic Warning due to a grade less than C- in a Core course, but with an Overall CGPA high enough for Good Standing will be given permission to repeat this Core course and must achieve a grade of C- or better before the next evaluation. a student who is on Academic Warning due to an Overall CGPA less than the minimum required for Good Standing, and who also has a grade less than C- in a Core course must raise both the Overall CGPA and pass the Core course with a grade of C- or better before the next evaluation. In this situation, the This student will be given permission to repeat the Core course only when the must first raise his or her Overall CGPA is to a level sufficient to achieve the Eligible achieve Good Standing, if an evaluation were made, before permission will be given to Continue (EC) standing.~~
3. ~~re-register in the Core course. In cases where Continue in Alternate or Dismissed from Program~~ Students satisfying any of the following conditions apply, students must leave the Industrial Design program: ~~program with the status Continue in Alternate (CA) or Dismissed from Program (DP):~~
 1. ~~the student has a student who is on Academic Warning due to an Overall CGPA that is less than 1.0,~~
 2. ~~the minimum required for Good Standing, and who also has a grade less than C- in a Core course must raise both the Overall CGPA and pass the Core course with a grade of C- or better before the next evaluation. have failed to achieve a Good Standing assessment at have an Overall CGPA that is less than 1.00, the student has an~~

Overall CGPA lower than the minimum required for *Eligible to Continue (EC)* next Academic Performance Evaluation while being on Academic Warning (AW), ;

3. **the student has been on Academic Warning (AW) for four (4) consecutive academic terms,**
4. **have exceeded the maximum allowable number of discredits for the program, the student has have failed to satisfy any additional course requirements mandated upon received on admission,**
5. **after a second attempt at a Core course, the student has not achieved who is on Academic Warning due to a grade less than C- in a grade Core course, but with an Overall CGPA high enough for Good Standing will be given permission to repeat this Core course and must achieve a grade of at least C- in either attempt,**
6. **C- or better before the next evaluation. have not completed have received a grade of less than C- in the same Core course twice; the student has not completed the program within seven years.**

See ~~have exceeded~~ the Academic Regulations ~~maximum allowable number of discredits for~~ the University section of the Calendar for additional information. **program;**

New Resources	No New Resources
Summary	Updated regulation language for new ACE framework as per unit and ACE Implementation Team.
Rationale for change	Slight changes in wording reflect new ACE terminology. The exceptions themselves remain the same.
Transition/Implementation	

Program reviewer comments

sarahcleary (02/05/21 10:45 am): Changed reference to table 1 in 3.2.7 to 3.2.6.
sarahcleary (02/09/21 3:15 pm): Bullet #3 - Removed "with the status Continue in Alternate (CA) or Dismissed from Program (DP)". Added "See the Academic Regulations of the University section of the Calendar for additional information."
sarahcleary (02/11/21 12:06 pm): Removed "given in Table 1 of Section 3.2.6." from the second #1 bullet.
sarahcleary (03/12/21 8:42 am): Additional edits. Edited section 2b and 3b, removed section 2c, added 3c as per AD J. Talim.
sarahcleary (03/16/21 11:40 am): Minor editorial changes as per SCCASP discussion on March 16.
nataliephelan (04/16/21 4:09 pm): Slight change to wording following SCCASP/FED consult, per Jerome Talim.
nataliephelan (04/20/21 3:46 pm): Edited wording in item 3e, per Howard N. and Jerome T.

Key: 1952

MINOR MODS - COURSES

Code	Title	Status	Course Level	Faculty	Summary
* JOUR 1001	JOUR 1001: Foundations: Journalism in Context	Edited	UG	PA	Updating the title to reflect changes in the course
* JOUR 1002	JOUR 1002: Foundations: Practicing Journalism in a Diverse Society	Edited	UG	PA	Updating the title to reflect changes in the course

* NB: these are late changes for the 21-22 calendar.

MINOR MODS - PROGRAMS AND REGULATIONS

Code	Title	Status	Course Level	Faculty	Summary
TBD-2094	R-ADM-Program-Certificate in Multidisciplinary Studies in Mental Health and Well-Being	Added	UG	n/a	Admissions regs for new certificate recently approved by Senate.

Regularly Scheduled Break for Masters students

SCCASP approved in principle the addition of calendar language to the regulations tab of individual masters programs in the graduate calendar that states:

"For immigration purposes, the summer term (May to August) for [PROGRAM NAME] is considered a regularly scheduled break approved by the University. Students should resume full-time studies in September."

This language would only be added upon request to FGPA by individual programs and with the approval of the respective line Dean, and would be entered by the FGPA Program Officer for the 2021-2022 calendar.